
Board of Education Regular Meeting

12/10/2025 07:00 PM
District Office

750 Bradford Street
Redwood City

1



AGENDA

EDUCATING EVERY CHILD FOR SUCCESS

Join Virtually via Zoom:
https://rcsdk8-net.zoom.us/s/89295336996

Dial-In Numbers: +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1
346 248 7799 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1
507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000

Webinar ID: 892 9533 6996

Servicios de Interpretación

Interpretación virtual en español:
Llame al 978-990-5137 y presione 8377041# para la contraseña.

Interpretación en persona en español:
Solicite un transmisor al fondo de la sala.

Public Comment: The public is invited to comment on agenda and non-agenda items.

If the item is:

On the Agenda: You will be called to speak when the item is being considered by the Board
Not on the Agenda: You will be called to speak during Public Comment.

Zoom Attendees:
Public comments may be made live via Zoom. Remote participants can submit virtual speaker
cards during the open session using the links below, or use the “Raise Hand” function in Zoom to notify
the Board of their desire to speak:

Comment in English: https://forms.gle/21LvmnGdH3SrZ3zQ8
Comentario en Español: https://forms.gle/i6wdPrt2oqhSnped7

In-Person Speakers:
Speaker Cards are available at the entrance and can be submitted to the secretary. 

Public comments are limited to 3 minutes per person per topic unless otherwise noted.

Additional Information

Accessibility: To request disability accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services) or translation
services, please contact Evelyn Campos at ecampos@rcsdk8.net at least 48 hours before the meeting.

Board of Education Regular Meeting
12/10/2025 - 07:00 PM

District Office
750 Bradford Street

Redwood City

2

https://rcsdk8-net.zoom.us/s/89295336996
https://forms.gle/21LvmnGdH3SrZ3zQ8
https://forms.gle/i6wdPrt2oqhSnped7


Meeting Recording: The meeting will be recorded and posted online within 24 to 72 hours.
Online Board Packets: As of March 2011, we no longer produce printed board packets. Any member of
the public may access board documents at:
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SB_Meetings/SB_MeetingListing.aspx?S=36030397. If you
would like to follow along during the meeting, and you are inside the boardroom, you may utilize our Wi-
Fi network: rcsdguest (no password required).

1. Call to Order - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The Board will call the meeting to order and establish a quorum by roll call.

11

1. Roll Call 12

2. Welcome - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Welcome by the School Board President, Mike Wells.

13

3. Changes to the Agenda - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The School Board will review and discuss any requested additions, deletions, or
modifications to the agenda prior to its adoption.

14

4. Approval of the Agenda (Action Required) - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Motion to approve the agenda as submitted or amended.

15

5. Public Comment
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The public is invited to comment on agenda and non-agenda items.

16

6. School/Community Reports - 1 hr 30 min 17

1. Presentation on the Redwood City Transitional Kinder (TK) Program 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The Redwood City Transitional Kinder Program represents RCSD’s investment in
early learning as a critical strategy for long-term student success. By anchoring
instruction in developmentally appropriate, standards-aligned, play-based
experiences—and by fostering joy, communication, social-emotional growth, and
early academic readiness—we are laying the groundwork for thriving learners
across the district. (30-minute presentation; 20-minute board discussion)

18

2. Review the CA Dashboard Board Report for RCSD 
 

58

3

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/SB_Meetings/SB_MeetingListing.aspx?S=36030397


Quick Summary / Abstract

 The California Dashboard provides a comprehensive view of student
performance across multiple measures, including English Language Arts,
Mathematics, Chronic Absenteeism, and subgroup outcomes.  The results of the
2024-2025 school year highlight both areas of progress and areas requiring
continued focus. (20-minute presentation; 20-minute board discussion)
 

7. Discussion Items - 20 min 101

1. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
0510: School Accountability Report Card 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

102

2. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy 1100: Communication with the
Public 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff.

113

3. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
1340: Access to District Records 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

121

4. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy 1112: Media Relations 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

143

5. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy 4235: Soliciting and Selling 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

149

6. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy 4335: Soliciting and Selling 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

152

4



7. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
5113.12: District School Attendance Review Board 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

155

8. First Reading and Discussion of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
5125: Student Records 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Revisions resulted from changes from the California School Boards Association
(CSBA) and suggestions from Redwood City School District (RCSD) staff. 

164

8. Approval of Consent Items (Action Required) - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and are acted upon
by the Board in one motion.

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board approve all items
on the Consent Agenda, as submitted.

210

1. Approval of the November 12, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board approve the
November 12 Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting, as submitted.

211

2. Approval of the November 19, 2025, Board Meeting Minutes 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board approve the
November 19 Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting, as submitted.

219

3. Approval of the Addendum to the Measure U Application for Taft Community
School for the 2025-2026 School Year 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 These funds support schools in strengthening academics, attracting and retaining
qualified teachers, enhancing arts and music programs, and updating instructional
technology.

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the School Board read and
approve Taft's Addendum to their 2025-2026 Measure U Application.

226

4. Approval of KIPP Excelencia Community Prep Measure U Application for the

5



2025-26 School Year 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 KIPP Excelencia Community Prep requests Board approval of its 2025–26
Measure U funding application. The school plans to use Measure U funds to
support mathematics instructional leadership in alignment with voter-approved
priorities. The KIPP Family Council approved the plan on October 23, 2025.

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board approve the
2025-26 Measure U Application for KIPP Excelencia Community Prep School.

232

5. Ratification of Warrant Registers, November 1, 2025 - November 30, 2025 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The attached report provides a listing of district expenditures
totaling $5,582,001.75 for the period from November 1 to November 30, 2025,
in accordance with Education Code Section 42631.

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the Board of Education ratify the
attached warrant registers as submitted.

237

6. Approval to Discard Obsolete and Damaged Library Books 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The RCSD Classified Librarians have weeded the inventory in the school libraries
and have determined that the attached lists of books are ready to be discarded.

 Recommendation

 It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approves the request to discard
the attached Library books.

248

7. Approval of the Retirement Notification Incentive
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 In an effort to streamline staffing planning for the 2026-2027 school year and to
assist in managing staffing reductions, it is the Administration’s recommendation
to offer an early retirement notification incentive. 

 Recommendation

  The incentive will be available as outlined below for those employees who notify
Wendy Kelly, Deputy Superintendent, in writing via the RCSD Retirement/Notice
of Separation form, by the deadlines below. 

$2,000 (Two thousand dollars) to employees with 1-29 years of service
completed as of June 2026; 
$5,000 for employees with 30+ years of service completed as of June 2026

389

6



All Certificated Employees:
Notification deadline by 01/15/2026 | Retirement deadline by 06/30/2026

All Classified Employees:
Notification deadline by 01/15/2026 | Retirement deadline by 08/15/2026

8. Acceptance of Donation 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 During the year, the School District and schools receive donations from parents,
staff, and community members to help improve student achievement throughout
the School District.

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board accept a
donation on behalf of The Optimist Club to be used by the Music Program.

390

9. Second Reading and Approval of Board Bylaw 9250: Remuneration,
Reimbursement, and Other Benefits 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Bylaw 9250: Remuneration, Reimbursement, and Other Benefits.

392

10. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4119.42: Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.42: Exposure Control
Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens.

397

11. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4219.42: Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4219.42: Exposure Control
Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens

407

12. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4319.42: Exposure Control Plan for Bloodborne Pathogens 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the Board read and approve
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4319.42 : Exposure Control Plan for
Bloodborne Pathogens

418

13. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4119.43: Universal Precautions 429

7



 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4119.43: Universal
Precautions

14. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4219.43: Universal Precautions 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the Board read and
approved Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4219.43: Universal
Precautions.

433

15. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
4319.43: Universal Precautions 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and approve
Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 4319.43: Universal Precautions.

437

16. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy 4151: Employee Compensation 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy 4151: Employee Compensation

441

17. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy 4251: Employee Compensation 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and approve
Board Policy 4251: Employee Compensation.

445

18. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy 4351: Employee Compensation 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy 4351: Employee Compensation.

449

19. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
5141: Health Care and Emergencies 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141: Health Care and
Emergencies.

453

20. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
5141.21: Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions 

 
458

8



Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5141.21: Administering
Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions.

21. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy 5141.5: Mental Health 
 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy 5141.5: Mental Health

473

22. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation
6142.7: Physical Education 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.7: Physical Education.

479

23. Second Reading and Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulations
6142.8: Comprehensive Health Education 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board read and
approve Board Policy and Administrative Regulations 6142.8: Comprehensive
Health Education.

487

9. Action Items (Action Required) - 20 min 493

1. Adoption of Annual Organizational Meeting Date Set for December 17, 2025, at
7:00 PM 

 Recommendation

 It is the Administration's recommendation that the School Board adopt the
Annual Organizational meeting date of December 17, 2025, as presented.

494

2. Discuss and Select a Taxpayer Organization Representative for the Citizens’ Bond
Oversight Committee (CBOC) 

 Quick Summary / Abstract

 
Two applicants—Mr. Anthony Hanni and Mr. Alan Hansen—have applied to serve
as the Taxpayer Organization Representative on the Citizens’ Bond Oversight
Committee (CBOC). The Board is asked to discuss the applicants and select one
to fill this vacancy. The selected member’s first term will expire on June 30, 2027.

This action does not fill the Business Community Representative vacancy. That
seat remains open and will return to the Board once a qualified candidate applies.

 

496

9



Recommendation

 It is the Administration’s recommendation that the Board discuss and select one
of the following applicants to serve as the Taxpayer Organization Representative
on the CBOC:

Anthony Hanni – Taxpayer Organization
 
Alan Hansen – Taxpayer Organization

10. Board and Superintendent Reports - 20 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The School Board and Superintendent Baker will report out on meetings, attended
events, upcoming events, school site visits, etc. 

499

11. Information 500

12. Correspondence - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The Board of Trustees regularly receives written correspondence from members of
the community, staff, or partner agencies. This agenda item is provided to formally
acknowledge receipt of these communications and, when appropriate, to make them
part of the official record.

501

13. Other Business/Suggested Items for Future Agenda - 1 min 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The attached Schedule of Agenda Items for the 2025–26 School Board
meetings serves as a planning tool and will continue to be reviewed and updated
regularly to ensure alignment with district priorities and timelines.

502

14. Board of Trustees Meeting Reflection - 10 min 510

15. Board of Trustees Meeting Calendar - 1 min 
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 The 2025–2026 Board Meeting Calendar is attached.

511

16. Adjournment (Action Required) - 1 min
 Quick Summary / Abstract

 Motion to adjourn the meeting.

514

 

10



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Board will call the meeting to order and establish a quorum by roll call.

1. Call to Order - 1 min

11



1. 1. Roll Call

12



Quick Summary / Abstract

Welcome by the School Board President, Mike Wells.

2. Welcome - 1 min

13



Quick Summary / Abstract

The School Board will review and discuss any requested additions, deletions, or modifications to
the agenda prior to its adoption.

3. Changes to the Agenda - 1 min

14



Quick Summary / Abstract

Motion to approve the agenda as submitted or amended.

4. Approval of the Agenda (Action Required) - 1 min

15



Quick Summary / Abstract

The public is invited to comment on agenda and non-agenda items.

Rationale

Zoom Attendees: If you have a public comment, please submit a speaker's card using the links
available, prior to the Regular Board Meeting or immediately upon the meeting opening. Remote
participants may also use the “Raise Hand” function in Zoom to indicate their desire to speak.

Comment in English: https://forms.gle/21LvmnGdH3SrZ3zQ8
Comentario en Español: https://forms.gle/i6wdPrt2oqhSnped7

In-Person Speakers: Speaker cards are available at the entrance and can be submitted to the
secretary.

Financial Impact

None.

Speaker

Prepared by: Evelyn Campos, Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent
Approved by: John R. Baker, Ed.D., Superintendent

5. Public Comment

16

https://forms.gle/21LvmnGdH3SrZ3zQ8
https://forms.gle/i6wdPrt2oqhSnped7


6. School/Community Reports - 1 hr 30 min

17



Quick Summary / Abstract

The Redwood City Transitional Kinder Program represents RCSD’s investment in early learning as
a critical strategy for long-term student success. By anchoring instruction in developmentally
appropriate, standards-aligned, play-based experiences—and by fostering joy, communication,
social-emotional growth, and early academic readiness—we are laying the groundwork for thriving
learners across the district. (30-minute presentation; 20-minute board discussion)

Rationale

The purpose of the Transitional Kindergarten presentation is to provide the Board with an update
on the evolution, alignment, and instructional quality of RCSD’s Program as we continue to build a
coherent, developmentally responsive pathway for our youngest learners. RCSD is laying the
groundwork for thriving learners across the district.

Cultivates learning through purposeful, play-based experiences that honor the
developmental needs of young learners.

Builds strong oral language and communication skills to support early literacy and social
engagement.

Establishes foundational classroom routines and collaborative peer skills that prepare
students for a smooth transition into kindergarten and beyond.

Fosters social-emotional growth, self-regulation, and self-advocacy, ensuring students
develop the confidence and resilience needed for future academic success.

Over the past two years, RCSD has been engaged in a comprehensive curriculum update to align
with the state’s new Preschool/Transitional Kindergarten Learning Foundations (PTKLF).
Historically, our team blended Preschool Learning Foundations with Kindergarten standards. As
the state now provides dedicated PTKLF standards, RCSD has fully transitioned to integrating
these standards across all instructional materials and curricular planning.

Since the launch of Universal Transitional Kindergarten (UTK) in 2022, RCSD has aligned tightly
with the CDE Transitional Kindergarten Implementation Guide, focusing on:

Delivering a high-quality play-based program

Implementing a standards-based curriculum

Designing developmentally appropriate learning environments

Staffing classrooms with highly qualified teachers who understand early childhood
development

6. 1. Presentation on the Redwood City Transitional Kinder (TK) Program 

18



Additionally, with support from TK California, RCSD has strategically designed instructional
resources to meet the diverse linguistic, developmental, and social-emotional needs of our TK
learners. This reflects our commitment to ensuring every child enters kindergarten with a robust
foundation that supports future achievement.

The Redwood City Transitional Kinder Program represents RCSD’s investment in early learning as
a critical strategy for long-term student success. By anchoring instruction in developmentally
appropriate, standards-aligned, play-based experiences—and by fostering joy, communication,
social-emotional growth, and early academic readiness—we are laying the groundwork for thriving
learners across the district.

Financial Impact

None at this time.

Speaker

Prepared by: Anna Herrera, Assistant Superintendent Ed. Services
Approved by: John R. Baker, Ed.D., Superintendent

Supporting Documents

 RCSD TK Program-Board Presentation Dec 2025

19

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030397&AID=1334408


 

RCSD 
Transitional Kindergarten

Board Presentation
December 10, 2025

20



TK on the Rise in RCSD: 
Charting Our Program's Growth and Success

A School Board Report on Our Transitional Kindergarten Program: 

 Growth, Cohesion, and Success

21



Hello! I’m…
Ann Tepoorten Berljafa

● RCSD TK Program Facilitator under the 
direction of Assistant Superintendent, Anna 
Herrera

● TOSA - Staff Development Team Member

● Instructional Coach

22



This August over 10% of our students were 3 years old on the first day of TK!

How we have evolved and grown over the past few years. 

19
Classes

13
Classes

16
Classes

6
Classes

23



We go from this…

Preparing Our Rooms for Four Year Olds!

24



To this…in only a few days!


